Harold Welste rg
Hyattstown, Md, 20734
ovember 6, 1966

Dear lir, Salisbury,

ts I wrote, I've drafted 2 plece on the "new ovidence" sdded to tbe erchive
sndt the suppressinn 1t closks,.

¥hen I men*ioned to Fred Grshem what I hove snd ssked to whom on the New York
T,mes Mpgazine to send 1% he suggested Den Schwerz. I'm sending it %o you so you
know know the content., Would you please forwerd 1t nfter you rsad 147

If there 1s & negativa decision I'd appreciate lmowing imtediately, for I'1ll
then try and plece 1t elsewhere while it is still currant news. I've become so
gecustome ! to ths direction of sdjectives st me perhaps I've msed too meny. + have
no objection %o editing, which ir any ~vent 1s nscdad. I rushed with 1% to do snother,
which now awuits retyping. It is on the pictures sud Xreys and is # few pages longer.

I hnve =lso sent & copy #o my sgent in Epnglend, who mey slso try end place
% @lsowhe re in Europe, where he hes sold book, serlslizstion and condensatinn
rights in Itsly, Spain snd Germany.
If you or snyone else et the Times has sny questions, pleess let me 'ciow.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsbarzg



